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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 11 - National Day of Service and 

Remembrance, Panel Discussion, Women's/Men's Basketball Interest Meetings, 
Constitution Day, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 Today: National Day of Service and Remembrance 
The National Day of Service and Remembrance promotes 
community service on 9/11 as an annual and forward-looking 
tribute to the 9/11 victims, survivors, and those who rose up in 
service in response to the attacks. Please consider 
participating in a community service activity on this day of 
remembrance and throughout the semester. Visit Lincoln Give 
Pulse for community service opportunities. 
Contact: Natasha Faison 

  

 
 

 
Today: Panel Discussion 
The Office of Career Development is sponsoring a panel discussion 
"African Americans in Law Enforcement" from 12:30 to 2 pm today in the 
SUB MPR.  Members from local, state, and federal law enforcement 
agencies will share their stories, challenges they encountered along the 
way, and provide advice to students interested in specialized areas of law 
enforcement. This is an interactive session where students will have an 
opportunity to pose questions to the panel. 
Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 
Read more 

 
Today: Women's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Students interested in either trying out or interested in being a manager 
should attend our interest meeting on today at 5 pm in Manuel Rivero Hall 
room 220.  See the attached flyer for more details. 

https://lincoln.givepulse.com/group/203503-Community-Service-and-Engagement
https://lincoln.givepulse.com/group/203503-Community-Service-and-Engagement
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/African Americans in Law Enforcement Panel Discussion.pdf
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Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Sept. 14: Men’s Basketball Interest Meeting 
Attention all male students. Are you interested in trying out for the Men's 
Basketball team?  On Friday, September 14 there will be an interest 
meeting held in Manuel Rivero Hall in the Varsity Club Classroom on the 
1st floor. All information regarding this year's tryout will be provided 
during the interest meeting. 
Contact: Eugene Lett 
Read More 
 

Sept. 17: Constitution Day 
Lincoln will be hosting a public forum titled “Why the Constitution 
Matters to us Today” with guest speaker Pennsylvania Superior Court 
Judge Carolyn H. Nichols, Monday, September 17, at the International 
Cultural Center. 
Contact: Safro Kwame 
Read more 
 

Sept. 18: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln University 
Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the JP Morgan 
Information Session on September 18 in University Hall Room 204 at  
6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice President at JP Morgan. 
Professional development, internship and full-time job opportunities! 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Internship Survey 
Calling ALL students who participated in a summer internship.  By 
participating in an internship, you have engaged in a co-curricular activity 
that sets you apart! Please share highlights of this high impact experience 
with the Lincoln University community by using the following link to 
complete the Internship Survey: Click below to take the Internship 
Survey!   
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
at  oierp@lincoln.edu 
Internship Survey   
 

Athletics News 
 Lions Lose Hard-Fought Match to Livingstone | Read more 
 Women's Cross Country Team Finishes 12th at Philadelphia Metro 

Championship | Read more 
 Lions Place Tenth at Philadelphia Metro Championship Meet | 

Read more 
 Lions Drop First Two Contests at CIAA Roundup | Read more 
 Lions Lose at Salem University | Read more 
 Lions Football Falls to D-I Central Connecticut State | Read more 

Contact: Bob Heller 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WBB Tryout Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Make sure you find out%21 %281%29 %281%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/superior-court-judge-speak-lincoln-university-public-forum
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JP Morgan-1-1.jpg
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_b8FVy1weJEmc0mx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.com_services_go.ashx_388b42b9-2Df83f-2D41b5-2Da2b9-2D4cf425affbc9-3Felinkdata-3D&d=DwMCaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=bvmtyDRyRoMf0aWrOnQ-DqAscb2aPsa7aV6JjFx6qF0&m=wN9ei3x2tR5iKqIkvl36oiEOzbIvJy5a1zpcvbroXSo&s=YbAHgeuf8rhiUyNGsW-SfWfYLeE3DygEfb55DLlmrtU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.com_services_go.ashx_0cfe5cbe-2Df86e-2D4d8a-2D99eb-2D5f80d210cc29-3Felinkdata-3D&d=DwMCaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=bvmtyDRyRoMf0aWrOnQ-DqAscb2aPsa7aV6JjFx6qF0&m=wN9ei3x2tR5iKqIkvl36oiEOzbIvJy5a1zpcvbroXSo&s=ksdDEQi4jmy0i9mwjoPWBKIUbAn4iFGuNODlZmAaf5Q&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.com_services_go.ashx_2b740af7-2Dce6e-2D4f26-2Da6eb-2D61e9f5af7fde-3Felinkdata-3D&d=DwMCaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=bvmtyDRyRoMf0aWrOnQ-DqAscb2aPsa7aV6JjFx6qF0&m=wN9ei3x2tR5iKqIkvl36oiEOzbIvJy5a1zpcvbroXSo&s=bbOf4TZgxGN5YN5sxfnUhi_ottBkKvWRRosQes4q4IA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.com_services_go.ashx_6e320a06-2De328-2D4197-2D8432-2D400d479f00f3-3Felinkdata-3D&d=DwMCaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=bvmtyDRyRoMf0aWrOnQ-DqAscb2aPsa7aV6JjFx6qF0&m=wN9ei3x2tR5iKqIkvl36oiEOzbIvJy5a1zpcvbroXSo&s=bLaSq4uN3DVOhpHvlTpSK2U-njfMPVy9Y4Y_-N-bpvk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.com_services_go.ashx_8adfbe72-2D7ce7-2D4ed7-2Db28c-2Dbfc502dcb7cd-3Felinkdata-3D&d=DwMCaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=bvmtyDRyRoMf0aWrOnQ-DqAscb2aPsa7aV6JjFx6qF0&m=wN9ei3x2tR5iKqIkvl36oiEOzbIvJy5a1zpcvbroXSo&s=ygS17GvQ8XUnjFfygPcGfmEQIHdt12hvuB-LZihzAtg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.com_services_go.ashx_5968246b-2D873d-2D4a3a-2D93f2-2D0f4c16171ea1-3Felinkdata-3D&d=DwMCaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=bvmtyDRyRoMf0aWrOnQ-DqAscb2aPsa7aV6JjFx6qF0&m=wN9ei3x2tR5iKqIkvl36oiEOzbIvJy5a1zpcvbroXSo&s=5SFhbHCNR0XdsSRKUgCAzooZS_-L8MpkKfsNCCqms1U&e=
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Virtual Bookstore  
Please read this important memo from the Office of the Bursar regarding 
an online issue affecting virtual textbook orders. 
Contact: Richard Piccone 
Read More 
 

Lion Card Office Hours 
The lion card office is located in the IT Modulars building in front of Dickey 
Hall. The hours of operation are 8:30 am to noon and 2 to 4 pm. 
Contact: Damaris Colon 
 

WRC Hours 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center to get help on your writing and 
reading assignments!  We are open Monday through Friday!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read more 
 
WRC Tutoring 
Need Help with Your Paper!! Come to the WRC in Wright Hall for Free 
Tutoring!!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  
Contact: Robin Wilson 
Read more 

 
Parking 
Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 
regarding parking permits and regulations.  
Memo | Parking Brochure  
 
 

  
  

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Memo - Virtual Bookstore Issue - To Students.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutoring Schedule Fall 2018 Updated 9-3.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


